June 4, 2012

RECEIVED

Mr. Jeff R. Derouen

Executive Director JUN 05 2012
Kentucky Public Service Commission
] PUBLIC SERVICE

Frankfort, KY 40601
Re:  Administrative Case NO. 2010-00398
Dear Mr. Derouen:

On June 1, 2012 Armstrong Telecommunications, Inc. (“Armstrong”), a certified
Competitive Local Exchange Carrier serving portions of Kentucky, was made aware of an Order
in the above matter by the Commission that was issued on May 30, 2012. This order purportedly
requires a telecommunications company in Kentucky to file revisions to its Switched Access
Tariffs as a result of the FCC Report and Order in WC Docket Nos. 10-90, etc. FCC Release 11-
161 (November 18, 2011). The Order also seems to require that these revisions be filed by June
1,2012. Armstrong did not meet this deadline.

While we at Armstrong believe it would be impossible to revise our Switched Access
Tariffs on two days’ notice, the fact that we were not notified by the Commission of the subject
Order made it impossible to comply with the Order. Frankly, we became aware of the Order late
on June 1, 2012 through discussions with a third party. Given the date and time of our becoming
aware of the Order and its requirements, we obviously could not prepare required revisions.

Be advised that Armstrong is in the process of preparing the revised tariff and analysis
and will file the revised tariff when this is completed, hopefully by the end of this week. Since
Armstrong was not served notice of the Order (or any of the proceedings leading to the Order),
we request that the Commission provide Armstrong with additional time to make this filing.
Further, we would request that the Commission waive the mandates of item 3 in the Ordering
Section of the Order which provides as follows:

3. Any carrier failing to file the required data in ordering paragraph 1 will be presumed
to have failed to properly reform its rates in accordance with the USF/ICC Order and, as
a result, the intrastate access rates shall be null and void as of July 3, 2012, pending a
full investigation of the rates and supporting data.

We appreciate your consideration and are hopeful that under the above-described
circumstances the Commission will grant our requests. We do understand, after further
investigation, that the Order may be stayed, revoked or modified and, if such occurs, Armstrong
would comply with such action.
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Be advised that Armstrong has contacted the Executive Director’s office to ensure that
we receive all future notices that impact Telecommunication Carriers in Kentucky.

Thank you in advance for your time and attention to this matter. If you have any
questions, I can be reached at 724-283-0925 or via email at djamieson@agoc.com.

Sincerely,

Davi:v\d;‘:T/mieson
General Counsel
Armstrong Group of Companies

DRIJ/kdc

¢ James Mitchell — Armstrong/VP of Regulatory Policy & Interconnection
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